
 

 

CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 
Council Chambers, 800 1st Terrace, Lansing, KS 66043 

Thursday, March 27, 2025 at 7:00 PM 
 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER 

AGENDA ITEMS 

1. Aquatics Update 

2. Wastewater Projects Update 

ADJOURNMENT 

For information on how to view prior meetings, please visit our website at https://www.lansingks.org. If you require 
any special assistance, please notify the City Clerk prior to the meeting. 
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WORKSESSION ITEM 
 

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator 

FROM: Jason Crum, Parks and Recreation Director 

DATE: March 24, 2025 

SUBJECT: Aquatics Center Update 

 
 

 

WORKSESSION ITEM # 1 
 
 

On Thursday, March 27, Jeff Bartley with Waters Edge Aquatic Design will be in attendance to brief the 
City Council and those in attendance on the progress of the Aquatic Center. I will also be there to answer 
questions.  
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WORKSESSION ITEM 
 

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator 

FROM: Anthony J. Zell, Jr., Wastewater Utility Director  

DATE: March 24, 2025 

SUBJECT: Wastewater Projects Update 

 

 

WORKSESSION ITEM # 2 
 
 

Director Zell will present an update on the status of ongoing projects, to include: 

1. Town Center Sewer Installation 

2. Ida/Gamble Street Sewer Relocation 

3. 2025 Inflow and Infiltration Project 

4. 147th Street Sewer Casing Project 

5. Fiber Optic Damages to Collection System 
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